

PMBelCOL PEmails

From: Brian Hughes
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 7:30 AM
To: Joseph Sebrosky; Bob Hirman ; Eddie R Grant ; Kim Slays ; Phillip Ray ; RidsNroDnrlNwe1
Subject: RE: Draft RAI 1274 Question 4484

To File:

*ON October 14, 2008 TVA (Eddie Grant) representative for Bellefonte provided the basis for the removal of T.S. Instrumentation requirements. Upon review the NRC staff concurred. Question #4484. " For Function 18 - ESFAS Interlocks (b, c, d and e) provide surveillance requirement SR 3.3.2.6 or a technical justification for not including ESFAS Response Time verification as described in AP1000 Generic Technical Specifications (GTS) Rev 16. "This SR ensures the individual channel ESF Response Times are less than or equal to the maximum values assumed in the accident analysis." **TR 134 Rev 0, Change NRC 101, removed the requirements.** Also it is not in Rev 17. *This closes out draft RAI 1274 and its associated question.**

Brian Hughes
Project Manager
NRO/DNRL/NWE1
US NRC
301-415-6582

From: Joseph Sebrosky
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 6:28 AM
To: Brian Hughes
Subject: FW: RAI 1274 Question 4484

Brian,

Please make sure that a phone call summary is written to document that the RAI was withdrawn and its basis.

Thanks,

Joe

From: Dayna Dority
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 6:27 AM
To: Brian Hughes
Cc: Michael Marshall; Joseph Sebrosky
Subject: RE: RAI 1274 Question 4484

*Good Morning Brian
I concur with closing RAI 1274 Question 4484..*

From: Brian Hughes
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 2:57 PM
To: Dayna Dority; Michael Marshall; Joseph Sebrosky
Subject: RAI 1274 Question 4484

Dayna,

Per TVA/Bellefonte "*TR 134 Rev 0*" Change NRC 101, removed the requirements. Also it is not in Rev 17. Since it is no longer in the Westinghouse AP1000, upon your agreement I will close out this RAI. Please advise,

Brian Hughes
Project Manager
NRO/DNRL/NWE1
US NRC
301-415-6582

Hearing Identifier: Bellefonte_COL_Public_EX
Email Number: 1196

Mail Envelope Properties (D841D501B2C4D244B75AB897F70C149481B27AA2FC)

Subject: RE: Draft RAI 1274 Question 4484
Sent Date: 10/15/2008 7:30:22 AM
Received Date: 10/15/2008 7:30:24 AM
From: Brian Hughes

Created By: Brian.Hughes@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Joseph Sebrosky" <Joseph.Sebrosky@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Bob Hirman " <bobhirman@live.com>
Tracking Status: None
"Eddie R Grant " <erg-xl@cox.net>
Tracking Status: None
"Kim Slays " <kslays@duke-energy.com>
Tracking Status: None
"Phillip Ray " <pmray@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"RidsNroDnrlNwe1 Resource" <RidsNroDnrlNwe1.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"RidsNroLAKGoldstein Resource" <RidsNroLAKGoldstein.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	1881	10/15/2008 7:30:24 AM

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: